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Luna's chest was rising and falling with anger now. She didn't expect that the bastard Su Chen 
would threaten her like this.

Now there are some secret shadow guards guarding the carriage outside. Even Zhang Han is 
outside. Maybe Zhang Han has heard her conversation with this person.

Luna's teeth started to itch fiercely when she looked at this bastard. If Luna hadn't figured out that 
this bastard would be very important to her in the future, she would have killed this bastard with 
just one blow.

Seeing Yueshen's hesitation, Su Chen hurriedly said,

"Moon God, I will not tell anyone about what happened last night. You and I know this matter, and 
no one else will know it."

"Go away, shut up now, I don't want to hear you bastard anymore."

Damn it, this is the carriage that King Qin prepared for him. Does this little girl want to occupy it?

Su Chen looked at the blushing face of the moon god and got out of the carriage. He didn't want to 
provoke this guy again. A charming stone girl, but the moon god has a really good figure.

Su Chen sat outside the carriage and asked Zhang Han, who was watching over him closely,

"Zhang Han, how long does it take to reach Yongcheng?"

Zhang Han's face turned dark when he heard Su Chen's words. When he came out of Xianyang City, 
Wu Xiangjun became a little impatient. This made Zhang Han keep greeting this bastard Su Chen in 
his heart.



"Mr. Wu Xiang, we have just left Xianyang City. We are still more than a hundred miles away from 
Yongcheng. Mr. Wu Xiang, please get into the carriage and rest."

"No, there is a tigress in the carriage now. I'm afraid that if I get in, I won't be able to get out."

""Um"

Zhang Han was completely speechless for Su Chen now.

He looked at Gai Nie on the other carriage. Now Zhang Han hoped that Gai Nie could persuade this 
troublesome Mr. Wu Xiang.

Zhang Han felt that being with Su Chen was better than being with him. King Qin was even more 
tired around him. Although Su Chen didn't treat him like a subordinate, he didn't dare to stay away 
from this bastard.

Zhang Han was now afraid that Lord Wu Xiang would disappear again if he wasn't careful. At this 
critical moment, Wu Xiangjun disappeared, and there was no need to think about his own head. 
King Qin would definitely chop off his head in anger. When

Gai Nie saw Zhang Han looking at him, he pretended not to see it, and sat outside the carriage and 
looked around.

There are no troops and secret guards of Lord Wu Xiang here now. Those troops and secret guards 
were all taken to Yongcheng by Wei Zhuang in advance.

Gai Nie must be careful that King Qin Yingzheng is attacked at this time. After all, there are only 
five thousand Qin soldiers this time. The national army and hundreds of shadow guards were 
guarding King Qin.

Gai Nie thought that the current King of Qin Yingzheng was indeed a bit miserable. King Qin said 
frankly that he was not as powerful as Lord Wu Xiang.

Lord Wu Xiang had tens of thousands of troops in Qin. , there are thousands of secret guards at any 
time to obey Wu Xiangjun's orders, not to mention Wu Xiangjun's powerful women.



Gai Nie now thinks that this time Wu Xiangjun's woman in the heavenly realm is here. , if Su Chen, 
the woman in the heavenly realm, was here, then the crowning ceremony of King Qin would 
probably be very smooth.

Zhang Han was a little helpless when he saw that Gai Nie didn't pay attention to him. Zhang Han 
also felt that Gai Nie was a little agitated after he went out with King Qin this time. Things have 
changed. Gai Nie no longer has the expression of keeping away strangers, and sometimes he even 
smiles. This surprised Zhang Han when he saw it for the first time.

Zhang Han sometimes thought about whether Gai Nie had been affected by What's exciting?

Qin State, capital, Yongcheng.

Zhao Ji, the mother of Qin King Yingzheng, now lives here in the Yongcheng Palace. It's just that 
there is some chaos here today. The Yongcheng Palace is now full of Qin troops patrolling here. In 
the palace now Three people and five people at a time were all Qin soldiers.

In a gorgeous room in the palace,

Concubine Yan appeared on the beam of this gorgeous room. This was where she had been 
checking on Zhao Ji for the past few days.

Concubine Yan thought of the third She was very surprised when she came to view the scene of the 
Queen Mother of Qin. She did not expect that the mother of King Qin Yingzheng was also a master. 
If

Concubine Yan had not also practiced the Hidden Qi Art given to her by Su Chen, she would not 
have watched it. Zhao Ji knows martial arts, and Zhao Ji’s Hidden Qi Jue is very similar to Su 
Chen’s Hidden Qi Jue she practiced.

Concubine Yan now understands why Su Chen asked her to check this Zhao Ji in the letter.

At this time,



A beautiful and glamorous woman came into this gorgeous room.

This is the mother of King Ying Zheng of Qin.

Although her son is already in his twenties, time has not taken away her beauty.

Zhao Ji now looks like a A beautiful woman in her twenties. People who don’t even know her 
identity will never believe that she is the Queen Mother of Da Qin.

Zhao Ji sat on a gorgeous seat and took a sip of tea and waved her hand. The maid in the room 
immediately They all retreated.

Zhao Ji looked around and said in a seductive voice,

"You can come out now. Today is the fourth day you have checked on me."

Concubine Yan didn't expect that she was exposed. After thinking about it, she came down from the 
beam and came to Zhao Ji.

Concubine Yan looked at the beautiful Zhao Ji and said with a smile,

"The Queen Mother of the King of Qin is certainly not simple, but why do you want to find a 
substitute to ruin your reputation?"

Zhao Ji was a little surprised when she saw this woman who suddenly appeared. This beautiful 
woman is a great master.

Zhao Ji did not expect that the person who has been monitoring her these days would be a great 
master, but who could this beautiful woman be? Monitoring himself?

Is it Lu Buwei or Lao Ai?

Or even his son King Qin Ying Zheng?



"Haha, I didn't notice you, but the scent of your body told me that someone was watching me here."

"I thought you were just here to check and then leave. I didn’t expect you to show up here for 
several days in a row."

"I don’t seem to care about your business in arranging a substitute, right? Now tell me why you 
came to spy on me? Are you from that force?"

After hearing what Zhao Ji said, Concubine Yan knew that she would definitely not say anything to 
her. She was also careless this time. Concubine Yan did not expect that the fragrance on her body 
would expose her."

"But today is also the last day. Su Chen should be able to reach Yongcheng in the evening. He has 
completed the things Su Chen told him in the past few days. Even if Zhao Ji knew that he was 
spying on her, he would not care about the crowning ceremony of King Qin Yingzheng tomorrow. 
What impact."

Concubine Yan looked at Zhao Ji who was a little weird and smiled and said,

"Zhao Ji, I am not a member of any force in your Qin State. You can rest assured about this. I am 
just curious to come over and see what the Queen Mother of Qin looks like."

Zhao Ji poured a cup of tea for Concubine Yan and said with a smile,"Oh? Not the power of Qin? 
Then you should be a member of Wu Xiangjun of the Song Dynasty, right?"

"Um? How did you know?"

Concubine Yan was a little surprised. This Zhao Ji has been living in the deep palace. How could 
she know about her husband?

Has this Zhao Ji ever gone out?

Her shameless substitute has been covering for her?

This Zhao Ji What's the conspiracy?



"Haha, although I have been in the Yongcheng Palace for a long time, I have been paying attention 
to the things around Zheng'er. You don't just think that I, the Queen Mother of the Great Qin, have 
no power at all, right?"

"The iron eagle warriors of the Great Qin Dynasty are with me. I know all the troubles in the Qin 
State. The Lord Wu Xiang of the Great Song Dynasty and the Moon God of the Yin Yang Family 
should be on the way to Yongcheng with Zheng'er now."

"Since you belong to Lord Wu Xiang, why do you want to spy on me?"
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Zhao Ji looked at this grand master with some pride. She just wanted to suppress this grand master. 
As the Queen Mother of the King of Qin, she was actually monitored by this unknown grand master 
for several days.

If she hadn't known that this was a female grandmaster, Zhao Ji would have ordered the Iron Eagle 
warriors to surround and kill her.

Concubine Yan was a little shocked after hearing Zhao Ji's words. The Iron Eagle warriors of Great 
Qin had disappeared since the death of King Qin Zhaoxiang.

When Concubine Yan was at the Yin-Yang Family, she also knew that the Yin-Yang Family had also 
investigated the disappearance of the Iron Eagle Warrior. However, since the death of King Qin 
Zhaoxiang, the Yin-Yang Family had not investigated the whereabouts of the Iron Eagle Warrior.

Concubine Yan was now very confused, why did the Great Qin Dynasty Will the iron eagle warrior 
be in Zhao Ji's hands? How did Zhao Ji gain the allegiance of the Great Qin Iron Eagle warriors?

Could it be that King Qin Zhuangxiang, the father of King Qin Yingzheng, handed the Iron Eagle 
Warrior to Zhao Ji?

"The Iron Eagle warriors of Great Qin? I didn't expect you to control the Great Qin Iron Eagle 
Warriors. I thought that the Great Qin Iron Eagle Warriors had been replaced by the Snare since 
Queen Qin Zhaoxiang. I didn't expect that the Iron Eagle Warriors would always exist."



When Zhao Ji saw that the great master knew so much about Qin's affairs, she was very worried 
that Ying Zheng would lead the wolf into the house. These Song people would not help her son for 
no reason.

Zhao Ji smiled and said sternly to Concubine Yan,

"Haha, you Song people really know a lot about our Qin State. Now I doubt Lord Wu Xiang’s 
purpose of helping my son Ying Zheng this time? And who is your great master?"

Concubine Yan looked at Zhao Ji with some disdain and said,

"Zhao Ji, do you still know that King Qin Yingzheng is your son? Then why did you let your 
substitute support Lao Ai to rise to power? Even at the expense of destroying your reputation, I 
want to make Lao Ai a marquis and a knight,"

Zhao Ji said with some murderous intent on her beautiful face.

"This is one of my plans, so I don’t need to tell you. You haven’t said who you really are yet?"

"The wife of Lord Wu Xiang, Concubine Yan."

Concubine Yan did not hide it from Zhao Ji. Anyway, Zhao Ji was able to recognize her when Su 
Chen and King Qin Ying Zheng arrived in the evening. Concubine Yan might as well tell Zhao Ji 
now.

Zhao Ji looked at Concubine Yan in surprise, but she knew How powerful Wu Xiangjun is now, 
even the current Qin State cannot compare with Wu Xiangjun's power. If Wu Xiangjun destroys the 
Song Dynasty in the future, I am afraid that this beautiful Concubine Yan will become the queen of 
an empire in the future.

Zhao Ji is a little bit After a complicated look at Concubine Yan, who would be much more noble 
than her in the future, she said,

"I didn’t expect you to be Wu Xiangjun’s wife? I never expected that Lord Wu Xiang would bring 
his wife with him this time."



"Madam Jun, Yan Fei, what a good name, but today I got news that those peerless beauties on the 
martial arts beauty rankings have a close relationship with your husband. Concubine Yan, aren't you 
afraid that Mr. Wu Xiang will abandon you in the future?"

Concubine Yan is also a little angry with that bastard Su Chen, but she is just angry. She knows very 
well what kind of person that bastard Su Chen is.

Those peerless beauties on the martial arts beauty rankings who have a relationship with Su Chen , 
Concubine Yan is not worried at all that they will endanger her status.

This bastard Su Chen is not very good at other things, but he has a very good taste in women.

Concubine Yan also met Su Chen's confidante, they All of them are the proud daughters of heaven. 
Even if they enter the house in the future, they will not behave like jealousy.

Concubine Yan unceremoniously imitated Zhao Ji's words to reject her and said

"This is none of your business, Zhao Ji, won’t you tell me what your substitute did now? When my 
husband and the King of Qin arrive, I will tell them everything about you. Aren't you afraid that 
your son Ying Zheng will find out what you have done and fall out with you?"

When Zhao Ji saw Concubine Yan threatening her like this, she sighed and said,

"Everything I did was for my son Ying Zheng. If I hadn't asked my substitute to make Lao Ai a 
marquis, would Lao Ai have grown up and gone against Lu Buwei?"

"Only when Lu Buwei and Lao Ai were hostile to each other, and even turned against each other 
and started a war, could Zheng'er slowly gain some power among them."

"Even when they were both losing, Zheng'er was able to kill them both in one fell swoop."

"As for my reputation? In order for my son to gain all the power of Da Qin, it was worth it even if I 
ruined my reputation."



Concubine Yan admires Zhao Ji now. This woman is indeed great.

Zhao Ji actually sacrificed her own reputation in order to allow King Yingzheng of Qin to 
successfully control the power of Qin.

Don't Zhao Ji think about his son in the future? After Ying Zheng successfully controls the power of 
Qin, what will happen to her?

Will Ying Zheng leave a stained mother in the world?

Concubine Yan shook her head and didn't care about the future affairs of Zhao Ji and King Qin. She 
He smiled and stood at the window looking at the heavily guarded Yongcheng Palace and said,

"Haha, Zhao Ji, you did sacrifice a lot for your son, but although things like yours have some 
effects, they can sometimes be self-defeating. Now Lao Ai is going to assassinate King Qin during 
the coronation ceremony of King Qin Yingzheng. You should also know these things. Well, can you 
break the situation?"

"Madam Jun, aren’t Wu Xiangjun’s 30,000 Netherworld Cavalry Corps near Yongcheng? You can 
quell the rebellion without me doing anything. Besides, if Lao Ai didn't rebel, how could Zheng'er 
use this opportunity to kill Lao Ai and remove Lu Buwei from all official positions?"

"Haha, that's awesome, Zhao Ji, I didn't expect that all this was planned by you. I'm afraid you have 
been planning how to get rid of Lu Buwei for a long time, right? Lao Ai has been your pawn from 
beginning to end."

"I just got more accurate information and understand the greed of human nature"

"Madam Jun, you don’t need to go back. My son and your husband will come to Yongcheng Palace 
in a while. Let’s go see them together then."

"Okay, then I'm sorry to bother you, the real King and Queen Mother of Qin. That substitute of 
yours is really disgusting."

"Haha, don't worry, she will die after Ying Zheng's coronation ceremony. She has experienced a lot 
of glory and wealth in these years."



At this time, on the way to Yongcheng, Su Chen and Zhang Han were chatting and chatting all the 
way, which made the face of Luna in the carriage become more and more ugly.

Luna didn't expect that bastard Su Chen would really not come back. The carriage is coming. If Su 
Chen doesn't return to the carriage, how will she understand this bastard?

Luna also wants to find out some special things about this bastard Su Chen to determine why Su 
Chen will be very important to her in the future..At this time, Zhang Han suddenly shouted to Su 
Chen loudly,

"Mr. Wu Xiang, you said the person in the carriage is the Moon God of the Yin Yang family?"

Zhang Han just casually asked Su Chen about the relationship between the woman in the carriage 
and him. Who knew that this bastard Su Chen's answer made him jump. The right protector of the 
Yin-Yang family, Yueshen, is a damn bastard. The Yin-Yang family is Qin The most powerful and 
mysterious sect in the country, the leader of the Yin-Yang family, Donghuang Taiyi, is a land 
immortal in the realm of heaven and man.

Zhang Han suddenly thought that Wu Xiangjun’s wife was Dongjun of the Yin-yang family, and 
that the right guardians of the Yin-yang family, Moon God and Wu What's the point of being 
together with Mr. Xiang?

Zhang Han looked at Su Chen strangely and thought:

The water minister of the Yin Yang family, Lao E Huang Nv Ying, seems to be related to Mr. Wu 
Xiang, plus the right protector Moon God, this Wu Xiang Are you going to take over all the beauties 
from the Yin and Yang family?

Su Chen was a little surprised when he saw that Zhang Han didn't know the Moon God. At this 
time, the Yin and Yang family should have reached a cooperation agreement with King Qin 
Yingzheng.

Why did Su Chen think that Zhang Han didn't seem to know anything about it? Do you know? 
Hasn't the Yin Yang family in this mixed martial arts world decided to help Qin?



"Zhang Han, don't tell me that you don't know the Moon God of the Yin Yang family?"

"I know nothing. If you don’t say she is the right guardian Moon Goddess of the Yin Yang family, 
how could I possibly know who she is?"

Chapter 293

When Su Chen saw that Zhang Han did not know the Moon God, he knew that the Yin and Yang 
family had not cooperated with King Ying Zheng of Qin. Su Chen thought for a while and said 
nothing more. Anyway, these had nothing to do with him. Will the Yin and Yang family still 
cooperate with each other in the future? King Qin Yingzheng's cooperation is also a matter between 
them.

In the evening, Su Chen and the others finally arrived at Yongcheng.

Su Chen looked at the stunned Luna who came out of the carriage. He shook his head and ignored 
the mentally disturbed girl.

This time he didn't get into the carriage again along the way, but this Luna girl still had a sullen 
expression on him, as if he had done something to her.

In the Yongcheng Palace, King Qin Yingzheng went to see her mother, while Su Chen and Yueshen 
were taken to a side hall to rest by Zhang Han.

Su Chen felt a little uncomfortable looking at the Moon God who was still following him. He was 
going to look for his wife, Concubine Yan, tonight, but it didn't matter that the Moon God was 
following him.

Su Chen grabbed Yueshen and said hurriedly,

"Yue Xiaoniu, ask Zhang Han to find another palace for you to live in. This is where I will rest from 
now on. I don’t want others to misunderstand our relationship."

The Moon God shook off Su Chen's arm and said happily,



"Hey, I'm going to live here today, what? Are you afraid that Concubine Yan will find out and 
embarrass you? Do you want me to explain it to you later?"

Moon God wants to know now that when Concubine Yan finds out that she and Su Chen came to 
Yongcheng from Xianyang City and even lived in the same palace, will Concubine Yan be angry 
and kill this bastard?

Su Chen Jianyue is now a little bit confused. He couldn't help but rub his eyes because of his 
naughty look. He thought he knew a fake Moon God. Moon God often looked aloof. Why did the 
current Moon God look like a little girl?

Su Chen walked up to The one next to Moon God stared at Moon God and said,

"Moon God, you are a little skinny now. Where is your maturity and stability? Haven't you always 
acted like you were aloof and looked down upon by no one? Why do you feel a little jealous now?"

Yue Shen blushed when this bastard stared at her. She has never been looked at like this before. 
Why is this bastard looking at her like this? Is there something wrong with her face? After hearing 
Su Chen's words, Yue Shen pushed him away angrily. said,

"I'm jealous? You bastard is overthinking. I just want to see if Concubine Yan knows that we are 
coming to Yongcheng together. Will she give you a lesson?"

"Moon God, if Concubine Yan knew that we came to Yongcheng together, she would not teach me a 
lesson. Even if Concubine Yan wanted to teach me a lesson, do you think you can escape? Maybe 
Concubine Yan will kill you in a rage."

"Concubine Yan will not kill me, you bastard is overthinking."

Su Chen shrugged his shoulders and went directly into a room. After a while, he secretly stayed out 
while it was dark. Su Chen would not let Zhang Han find out that he had left the Yongcheng Palace 
this time. The

Moon God saw Su Chen After entering a room, she clenched her fists and gestured to Su Chen, then 
hurriedly entered the room. She had forgotten that Zhang Han, the loser, was still here. Zhang Han, 
the loser, must have seen what she did.



Luna now feels Her face felt a little hot, and she didn't understand that she just behaved like a little 
girl.

It's all because of that bastard Su Chen. She has been doing some outrageous things since she met 
this bastard.

Zhang Han felt that he was here It's a bit redundant.

The bastard Su Chen must have some ulterior secrets with the Moon God of the Yin-Yang family, 
but it's none of his business.

Zhang Han wanted to know what happened to Concubine Yan, the east of the Yin-Yang family, 
when she saw Su Chen and Yue. If God is together, will he directly fight with the Moon God?

As for Su Chen? Zhang Han thinks that with Su Chen’s ability to pick up girls, Su Chen will 
definitely get Concubine Dongjun Yan.

In a luxurious mansion in Yongcheng City, Lao Lai Ai is discussing with some of his subordinates 
and generals about killing Qin King Ying Zheng tomorrow.

This time Lai Ai wants to kill Qin King Ying Zheng and Lu Buwei in one fell swoop, so that he can 
become the only king of Qin in the future.

Lai Ai is now a little bit Excited.

He never thought that one day he would be the king of Qin. Although he was only one step away 
from becoming the king of Qin, he had been planning for tomorrow for a long time.

Lao Ai knew that this time King Qin would only Five thousand troops came over, but he had 
prepared hundreds of thousands of troops in Yongcheng.

Lao Ai didn't believe that tomorrow's operation would be successful. Now, the time, place and 
people were very favorable to him.



Lao Ai looked around The generals asked a leading general,

"Ning Zhong, are our troops ready?"

When Ning Qizhong heard Lao Ai's question, he hurriedly replied,

"Don't worry, Mr. Hou, we have 100,000 troops in Yongcheng now, and we have 200,000 troops 
ambushed in the valley 30 miles away from Yongcheng. Wang Jian and Meng Tian's troops cannot 
come to Yongcheng to rescue King Qin Yingzheng. of."

After hearing this, Lao Ai clapped her hands happily and said,

"Very good, everyone, tomorrow is a crucial day. As long as we can kill King Qin Ying Zheng and 
Lu Buwei tomorrow, everyone can be granted the title of marquis or knight in the future."

"Thank you, Mr. Hou"

"Everyone, please go away and proceed as planned tomorrow."

"Yes, Lord Marquis."

At this time, in Lu Buwei's residence,

Lu Buwei looked at the secret letter in his hand and burned it directly. Now Lu Buwei is also a little 
helpless. Lao Ai's rebellion is imminent, but he has not stopped Lao Ai now.

Lu Buwei is a little hesitant now, he He just wanted to make both Lao Ai and Qin King Ying Zheng 
suffer, so that he could benefit from the situation. Lu Buwei shook his head helplessly when he 
thought of Qin King Ying Zheng.

Lu Buwei touched his beard and looked at the dark sky and said to himself,

"Ying Zheng, Ying Zheng, if you can break out of the situation this time, then the power of Qin will 
be yours from now on. If you are killed by Lao Ai this time, I will also kill Lao Ai to avenge you."



In Jiuyuan City of the Qin Dynasty,

Meng Tian frowned when he read the letter from his father Meng Wu. Meng Tian did not expect 
that Lao Ai had mobilized more than 300,000 troops to attack the King of Qin.

The King of Qin in Yongcheng could only mobilize him The five thousand troops and Wu 
Xiangjun's thirty thousand Nether Iron Cavalry may not be able to protect the safety of the King of 
Qin.

Meng Tian thought of his twenty thousand golden fire cavalry and wanted to go out to save the 
King of Qin, but without the king's order, his army could not Go to Yongcheng of the State of Qin.

Meng Tian is also a little helpless now. Mobilizing troops without permission is a capital crime, and 
Qin Fa is not just talking about it.

If Meng Tian dares to bring the golden fire cavalry to rescue the King of Qin without getting the 
king's order, Meng Tian will be regarded as saving the King of Qin. They will also be executed 
according to the law.

Suddenly Meng Tian thought that there is an army on the grassland, and these armies are still very 
powerful, with a total of two to three hundred thousand cavalry.

If these troops go to rescue the King of Qin, then the King of Qin will definitely be safe and sound. ,

Meng Tian hurriedly wrote a letter and called,"Come here, go to the station of the Netherworld 
Cavalry Corps in Hetao to find Madam Hu Ji, and give this letter to Madam Hu Ji.""

"Yes, General"
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At night, Yongcheng City was full of Qin troops wearing black armor and setting up defenses at 
various road junctions. This made the people in Yongcheng feel a little unusual. Tomorrow is the 
crowning ceremony of King Qin Yingzheng, and Yongcheng is pouring in so many people at this 
moment. There are so many troops, which makes the people of Yongcheng speculate that something 
may happen tomorrow.



In the Yongcheng Palace,

Qin King Ying Zheng walked out of Queen Mother Zhao Ji's bedroom with a complicated 
expression. Ying Zheng was a little confused now.

Ying Zheng always thought that his biological mother Zhao Ji, who had no regard for him, actually 
did so many things for him silently, and even ruined her own reputation in order for him to 
successfully gain power in Qin.

Although that woman was just a stand-in, Ying Zheng didn't know how to face his mother in the 
future.

After all, all the people and officials in Da Qin now know that the Queen Mother of Da Qin has an 
affair with Lao Ai, and the reputation of Queen Mother Zhao Ji can be said to be bad in Da Qin.

"Genie, let’s go back"

"Yes, Your Majesty."

In the palace of the Queen Mother,

Zhao Ji told his son Ying Zheng everything this time. Even the Great Qin Iron Eagle Warrior was 
handed over to King Qin Ying Zheng. Now Zhao Ji can be said to be very relaxed. After tomorrow, 
her son will He will become the real King of Qin in Great Qin, instead of being a nameless King of 
Qin like now.

After Concubine Yan came out of the hiding place next to her, she reminded Zhao Ji,

"Zhao Ji, your son is not simple. He may be a wise King of Qin in the future, but what will you do 
in the future?"

"I saw in King Qin's eyes his domineering, ambitious, and even ruthless nature. You are the stain on 
his life."



"Although that person is just your substitute, none of the people and officials of Great Qin know 
about it. Even the six eastern countries will use this matter to spread rumors about Qin in the future. 
Your future existence may affect some of your son's authority."

Zhao Ji looked at Ying Zheng leaving and smiled and said,

"Haha, me? I may live alone in the Yongcheng Palace for the rest of my life. If my son wants to kill 
me in the future, then I will die. Anyway, my life has no meaning."

How could Zhao Ji not understand her son? Zhao Ji knew that as soon as her son Ying Zheng 
obtained the power of Da Qin, it would be time for him to disown his relatives.

Zhao Ji knew Ying Zheng very well, and Ying Zheng was too tolerant. He has been tolerant since 
the beginning of the Zhao State. After arriving in the Qin State, he has been tolerant and dormant. 
Even when he became the king of Qin, he still had to forbear.

Ying Zheng has been forbearing for too long. Once Ying Zheng gains power, he will definitely hold 
on to him tightly. It was impossible for anyone to snatch those powers away from him, including 
her mother.

Zhao Ji had to stay and wait for death. Zhao Ji understood the character of her son Ying Zheng and 
naturally prepared a way out.

Concubine Yan sat next to Zhao Ji and said with a disbelieving smile.

"Haha, Zhao Ji, you can really joke. You are a master. I don't believe that you will be alone in this 
Yongcheng Palace for the rest of your life, or even wait for your son to kill you."

Zhao Ji smiled a little and did not answer Concubine Yan's words. How could she stay in 
Yongcheng alone all her life or wait for death?

After this incident, she will let a substitute die for her, and she can escape from the Yongcheng 
Palace smoothly. From now on, she will live freely. This is the retreat she had planned long ago.



"What about you, Concubine Yan? Is your husband Wu Xiangjun the same as my son? Will you 
disown your relatives for the sake of power? Concubine Yan looked at Zhao Ji and said without 
hesitation,

""No."

Zhao Ji was a little surprised. She didn't expect that Concubine Yan would answer her 
straightforwardly. Did Concubine Yan know and trust Wu Xiangjun so well?

"oh? Are you so sure?"

Concubine Yan poured a cup of tea, took a sip and said with a smile,

""Of course."

How could Concubine Yan not understand that bastard Su Chen? That bastard Su Chen is not a 
person who values power very much. Even his current power is distributed to himself and his 
women.

Concubine Yan thought if she was now Gusu City, then she can be said to be the most powerful 
person in Gusu City. Even that bastard Su Chen can't compare to him. After all, that bastard doesn't 
care about anything.

Zhao Ji looked at Concubine Yan with some differences and lowered her head. After thinking about 
it, she didn't know whether what Concubine Yan said was true, but Concubine Yan didn't look like 
she was lying to her.

Zhao Ji thought that Lord Wu Xiang would become more and more powerful in the future. How 
could that be possible if he had no ambitions? ?

Don’t all men like beauties and power?

Lord Wu Xiang has many beauties. If he doesn’t have the corresponding power and position, can 
Lord Wu Xiang keep those beauties in the future?



Zhao Ji doesn’t believe that Su Chen is right. Power looks down upon

"Zhao Ji, I'm leaving. You should think about your future affairs."

"Haha, are you going to meet your husband?"

"Of course, we haven't seen each other for a long time"

"It's good to be young"

"......."

Concubine Yan looked at Zhao Ji speechlessly and left. This Zhao Ji with a young and beautiful 
face actually said some thought-provoking words, which made Concubine Yan feel uncomfortable 
looking at Zhao Ji.

In Su Chen's room, a ghostly figure suddenly appeared next to Su Chen. Su Chen looked at the 
shadow assassin leader in black night clothes and wrote a letter quickly.

Su Chen summoned the Shadow Assassin Commander this time to ask her to send this letter to the 
Netherworld Cavalry Legion, so that Wang Meng, the leader of the Netherworld Cavalry Legion, 
could prepare for tomorrow's war.

Just now, Su Chen went out to Yongcheng Palace to observe the troops in Yongcheng City. Su Chen 
did not expect that there were over 100,000 troops hidden in Yongcheng City. He only had 30,000 
Netherworld Cavalry Corps in Great Qin.

Su Chen could only ask Wang Meng, commander of the Netherworld Cavalry, to contact Wang Yi's 
140,000 Qin army this time. Otherwise, although the Netherworld Cavalry could defeat Lao Ai's 
Qin army in tomorrow's war, the Netherworld Cavalry might also suffer heavy casualties. , this is 
not what Su ChenWhat I saw.

After Su Chen finished writing the letter, he hugged You Ruo, the shadow assassin leader with a 
curvy figure, and said,



，"Youruo, send this letter to the Netherworld Cavalry Corps outside Yongcheng, and ask Wang 
Meng, the commander of the Netherworld Cavalry Corps, to take action immediately according to 
the content of the letter."

"Yes, Master."

Shadow Assassin Commander Youruo, who was dressed in night clothes, blushed a little when Su 
Chen hugged her. Fortunately, she was wearing a black veil, otherwise her shyness would have been 
discovered by Su Chen.

Su Chen patted Shadow Assassin Youruo. He signaled her to leave with his shoulder. Although Su 
Chen was somewhat interested in the Shadow Assassin Youruo, he couldn't delay the business. 
Anyway, the Shadow Assassin was his assassin, and he would have plenty of time to get along with 
the Shadow Assassin Youruo in the future.

"Why don't you keep your beautiful assassin?"

At this time, a woman's voice suddenly interrupted Su Chen's thinking. As soon as Su Chen raised 
his head and looked over, he found Concubine Yan appearing in his room.

"Come on, Concubine Yan, are you going to scare me to death?"When Su Chen saw Concubine Yan 
appearing in her room, she smiled and walked over to hug her.

Concubine Yan leaned in Su Chen's arms and said with a smile,"Haha, what were you thinking 
about just now? Your beautiful assassin noticed me when I arrived, but you didn't notice me?"

"It's not tomorrow yet. Lao Ai's army is quite large this time. I'm afraid that the Netherworld 
Cavalry Legion will suffer heavy losses, so I asked You Ruo to send a letter to Wang Meng asking 
him to contact some reinforcements."
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Concubine Yan nodded after listening to Su Chen's words. She also discovered that many Qin 
troops came to Yongcheng secretly at night in the past few days. Although these Qin troops were 
large in number, Concubine Yan thought that the Netherworld Cavalry Legion was It can be dealt 
with, and she is not worried about whether the Nether Iron Cavalry will suffer heavy losses.



After all, if there is a war, there will be no losses. However, Su Chen's words made Concubine Yan 
understand that the Netherworld Cavalry was their own army and only took orders from them. This 
made Concubine Yan's perspective change instantly.

Concubine Yan said to Su Chen with some shame,

"Husband, I didn’t think of this. Our concept is still stuck on what the Yin Yang family does. The 
Yin Yang family pursues the concept of survival of the strong. I did this thing with the Yin Yang 
family’s principles of doing things. If it weren’t for you this time, Speaking of which, Kazuma and I 
didn’t expect this."

Su Chen touched Concubine Yan's hair and said with a smile,

"Haha, it doesn't matter, you can just change it slowly in the future. After all, you have lived in the 
Yin and Yang family for many years, and some concepts cannot be changed all at once."

"I will correct it as soon as possible. I will not let our interests be damaged."

"You can take care of this. It's very late now. Let's take a rest."

"Well."

When Su Chen was carrying the blushing Concubine Yan to rest, she was in a room not far from Su 
Chen.

Luna walked around the room a little tangled, and she wanted to go to Su Chen's room to talk to that 
bastard. After talking to each other, the Moon God even wanted to ask Su Chen if there was a way 
for her to quickly break through to the Grand Master.

The Moon God felt that that bastard Su Chen must have a way for her to break through to the Grand 
Master, otherwise her astrology would not have been able to predict Su Chen This bastard will be 
very important to her in the future

"Um? Concubine Yan’s aura? She didn't expect that Concubine Yan already knew about Su Chen's 
arrival. It seemed that she didn't have to worry about it anymore. That bastard would definitely be 
holding the beautiful Concubine Yan and making love now. This was really abominable."



The Moon God suddenly felt the aura of some Hunxi Wandering Dragon coming from Su Chen. 
The Moon God knew that the aura of this powerful Hunxi Wandering Dragon must be that of 
Concubine Yan.

The aura of the Hunxi Wandering Dragon can only be from the cultivating Yin Yang family. Only 
those who use magic can feel it.

Moon God thought, could this be Concubine Yan's warning to her?

Moon God stood up and was about to walk towards Su Chen's room, but when she came out of the 
room just now, she saw Su Chen's room. When it darkened, Luna's face instantly turned red. Of 
course Luna knew what that bastard Su Chen and Concubine Yan were doing.

Luna looked at Su Chen's room fiercely and turned back to the room. She could She didn't want to 
hear about Su Chen and Concubine Yan's corner. Maybe she would be discovered by Concubine 
Yan before she even reached Su Chen's room. Luna didn't want to humiliate herself.

The next morning,

Concubine Yan came out of Su Chen's room. I saw the Moon God in the hall. Concubine Yan 
warned the Moon God yesterday. Now it seems that the Moon God has no long memory. What does 
she want to do here waiting for me? Is she going to compete with herself again?

Concubine Yan looked at Luna sat leisurely in the hall and said sternly with a frown on her face,

"Luna, why haven't you left yet?"

A cold light flashed through the eyes of the Moon God wearing gauze. This time the Moon God did 
not expect that Concubine Yan was so strong. Has Concubine Yan turned into a husband-protecting 
madman now? The

God of the Moon looked at Concubine Yan who was about to explode. He smiled and said,



"Why should I leave? Although I did not participate in this operation of the Yin Yang Family, I am a 
member of the Yin Yang Family after all, and I will participate in this operation now."

Concubine Yan glanced at the Moon God coldly. This Moon God must have some ulterior secrets, 
which may have something to do with her husband.

Concubine Yan didn't want this Moon God, who was devoted to Taoism, to have anything to do 
with that bastard Su Chen. , this Moon Goddess does not think about Su Chen wholeheartedly like 
other women.

"Moon God, don't think that I dare not kill you and stay away from my husband, otherwise it won't 
be as simple as yesterday's warning."

The Moon Goddess walked up to Concubine Yan and said with a smile with her little cherry mouth 
open,

"Haha, Concubine Yan, I'm afraid it won't be possible this time. You are also proficient in astrology. 
You can use astrology to see the special relationship between me and your husband."

"Um? What do you mean?"

Concubine Yan looked at Luna with some doubts. She was now afraid that that bastard Su Chen 
would harm Luna, a woman without emotions. This woman was not a woman who would sacrifice 
everything for her emotions.

"What I mean is very simple. Your husband Su Chen has some relationship with me. I also 
predicted some things through astrological laws. Otherwise, why would I follow your so-so 
husband?"

Yue Shen directly made it clear to Concubine Yan why she wanted to follow Su Chen. Otherwise, it 
would be impossible for her to still think of following Su Chen when Concubine Yan was by Su 
Chen's side.

Yue Shen thought that if she angered Concubine Yan, maybe this The cruel Dong Jun would really 
kill himself at all costs.



"I will check, I hope you are not talking nonsense this time, otherwise I will definitely kill you"

"Tsk tsk, Concubine Yan, you still want to kill people at every turn. Aren't you afraid that you and 
that Su Chen will teach bad things to children in the future?"

"child? Haha."

Concubine Yan laughed happily after hearing what Moon God said. She didn't expect that she was 
actually pregnant, and she was already more than two months old. This was what that bastard Su 
Chen discovered last night. Concubine Yan thought that she would be pregnant again. Soon her and 
Su Chen's child would be born, and Concubine Yan was very happy. She was the first woman to 
give birth to a child for Su Chen. Concubine Yan also knew that Su Yan, the daughter of Jing 
Salamander, was not Su Chen's biological daughter. But very few people know about it, and this is 
what Jingshao told Concubine Yan when she asked her to be Su Chen's wife.

Luna looked at Concubine Yan happily touching her belly and asked in surprise,

"Yan.....Concubine Yan, you....you do not......You don’t really have Su Chen’s child, do you?"

"Haha, yes, I have my husband’s child for more than two months."

"How can this be? How come you guys have a baby so soon?"

Yue Shen is a little helpless now. She doesn't understand why she feels uncomfortable when 
Concubine Yan has Su Chen's child.

Yue Shen thinks that that bastard has seen all of her, and even her private crescent moon birthmark 
has been seen by that bastard. Yue Shen Shen thought of her oath. Fortunately, his eyes were not 
seen by that bastard, otherwise his Taoist heart would definitely be broken in the future. At this 
time, Su Chen and Zhang Han came to the hall.

Su Chen saw Concubine Yan and The Moon God was sitting and chatting together, so he hurriedly 
walked to Concubine Yan, took her hand and said,

"Madam, you don't want to attend the crowning ceremony of King Qin Yingzheng this time. You 
stay here. You are a very important person now."



Concubine Yan immediately stood up and shook her head in refusal,

"No, I'm not worried if you go there. Besides, I'm only more than two months pregnant now, so it 
won't affect me."

"Madam, isn’t there the Moon God here? Don't worry, she will protect me. Just rest here and have a 
good rest. After this incident, we will return to our home in Gusu City."
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In the sacrificial square in the Yongcheng Palace, Su Chen and Moon God sat aside to wait for a 
while for the heavenly sacrificial crowning ceremony. Many important officials from the Qin State 
had gathered here, and even Prime Minister Lu Buwei came here early to wait.

Su Chen looked at the Qin army in the sacrificial square and sympathized with the situation of Qin 
King Ying Zheng. Most of the troops here would not obey his orders.

If King Qin Yingzheng didn't have his help this time, I'm afraid he would really die here.

Now that the assassins of Luo Wen have not appeared yet, Ying Zheng and his Shadow Guards plus 
the Iron Eagle Ruins that Zhao Ji gave to Ying Zheng should be able to deal with Luo Wen.

There is an emperor's killer hiding in the net right now, huh? There is also the Six Sword Slave, 
him! Where is that dead eunuch Zhao Gao?

Su Chen suddenly thought that he had not found the dead eunuch Zhao Gao either in Xianyang 
Palace or Yongcheng Palace. Could it be that Zhao Gao was still just a little eunuch whose name 
was unknown at this time? clang! clang! clang!

At this time, the sacrificial bell rang, and the sacrificial ceremony was about to begin. This time the 
bell was to remind the officials of Da Qin to prepare to start the sacrificial ceremony.

Now there are more and more people in the Sacrifice Square. Some Qin clans have begun to prepare 
for the crowning ceremony of worshiping heaven. The crowning ceremony may start soon.



Su Chen looked at King Qin Ying Zheng sitting on the main seat with a serious face, and thought, 
could this be that kind of person whose expression remains unchanged despite being overwhelmed 
by Mount Tai?

At this time, a pretty-faced aristocratic official came to the sacrificial square with some officials.

When this person appeared, many officials here saluted and said hello to this pretty boy.

Su Chen also knew that this must be Lao Ai. Su Chen looked at Lao Ai and his expression was a 
little strange. Lao Ai probably didn't know that he was sleeping with a stand-in for the Queen 
Mother.

Does Lao Ai really know some wheel-turning skills?

Su Chen thought about it and it was no longer important. Anyway, either Lao Ai died today or King 
Qin Ying Zheng died.

Su Chen now felt that he had suffered a bit by helping Ying Zheng. After this time, the King of Qin 
had to compensate him for some losses. Su Chen paid a lot this time.

Su Chen thought that if King Qin Yingzheng didn't have his help, he would definitely fail today. So 
how did King Qin Yingzheng kill Lao Ai and demote Lu Buwei in history?

In the current situation, it would be useless for Meng Tian to bring his golden fire cavalry. Su Chen 
shook his head and stopped thinking about this. Anyway, what should happen soon would happen.

Moon Goddess sat next to Su Chen and saw this bastard either looking around or lowering his head 
in deep thought, which made her very angry.

What does Concubine Yan’s pregnancy have to do with her?

But Su Chen, a bastard, actually let Concubine Yan rest in the palace and asked him to come here to 
protect this bastard. The Moon God was about to kill this bastard with one palm.



The Moon God also saw the threatening look in Concubine Yan's eyes and reluctantly agreed. The 
Moon God knew that if she didn't agree to protect the bastard Su Chen, Concubine Yan would 
probably take action against her.

Luna now hates this bastard.

Luna pushed Su Chen who was meditating and said angrily,

"You bastard, I'm not here to protect you. I won't protect you this time. You'd better be careful."

Su Chen saw that the Moon God was about to get angry, so he smiled and threatened,

"Haha, Moon God, if you don’t want others to know about the crescent moon birthmark on your 
belly, you must protect me this time, otherwise you know what I will do."

After hearing Su Chen's threat, Yueshen grabbed the clothes on Su Chen's chest in shame and said,

"Damn bastard, I want to strangle you bastard right now."

Su Chen immediately comforted the angry Moon God and said,

"Don't be angry, don't be angry, Moon God. Although I don't know why you have followed me these 
two days, you must have something to ask of me. If you protect me this time, I will agree to your 
request and we can be fair. trade."

Su Chen also knew that the Moon God was coerced by Concubine Yan to come with him, but Su 
Chen felt that even if Concubine Yan did not coerce the Moon God, the Moon God would definitely 
come with him. The current Moon God should be Don't be angry at Concubine Yan's threats but 
take it out on yourself.

"Is what you said true?"

I guess, this little girl doesn't really want to ask for herself, does she?



Su Chen was just talking about it just now. He didn't expect that the Moon God really wanted to ask 
for him. Now Su Chen doesn't know whether he should agree to the Moon God.

"Um? You bastard, you weren’t just talking casually, were you?"

When Yue Shen saw that this bastard Su Chen didn't answer him and looked at her in surprise, Yue 
Shen wondered if this bastard just talked casually.

"How can it be? I was thinking that with your reputation as the right guardian of the Yin Yang 
family, the Moon God, it would be a bit embarrassing if you asked too high and I didn’t fulfill it."

"Don't worry, you will definitely be able to fulfill my request."

"Okay, we can settle it in one word"

"Go away, who told you to touch me?"

"I agree, doesn’t cooperation require high-fiving?"

Su Chen was a little embarrassed. He didn't expect that the Moon God would be so vigilant about 
him. Su Chen just wanted to take advantage of the Moon God's inadvertent thought to pick up the 
Moon God's veil and look into her eyes. It was just that Su Chen was about to hug the Moon God. 
Her shoulders were thrown away, and Su Chen didn't see Luna's eyes as he wished.

"You shameless person, stay away from me."

Yue Shen is a little helpless towards this bastard now. This shameless person takes advantage of him 
whenever he has time.

Do you need to hold high fives?

This damn shameless person, Luna now wants to stay away from this bastard.

And at this time , Lao Ai came to his seat and saw Su Chen and Yueshen and asked a little strangely,



"Um? Do you know who the young man and the beautiful woman sitting next to you are?"

"Marquis, that young man is a prince, he seems to be from the cold country, and that beautiful 
woman should be his wife."

When Lao Ai heard the report from his subordinates, he looked at Su Chen disdainfully and said,

"A monarch from the cold country? Hey, a little Lord of the Han Kingdom is actually sitting at the 
top of the guest seats. This Lord seems to have a close relationship with our King of Qin."

"Hey, Lord Marquis, do you want to deal with this prince later?"

"No, our first priority this time is King Qin Ying Zheng and Lu Buwei. This little prince can't 
threaten us, so we'd better not get into trouble."

Lao Ai waved her hand and refused.

Lao Ai thought that although this monarch was only a Hanguo person, today's matter was very 
important.

Lao Ai didn't want anything to happen to this operation, as long as he could kill King Qin Ying 
Zhenghe this time. Lu Buwei, you can do whatever you want to do with this monarch of the Han 
Kingdom in the future.

Oh! By the way, his wife is very nice, and you can steal it for fun in the future.

"Yes, Lord Marquis."
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Dang Dang Dang Dang

When the bell rang for the second time, the officials of Qin State stood at their respective positions, 
waiting for the sacrificial crowning ceremony to begin.



Su Chen and Yueshen didn't get up. They still sat and watched the crowning ceremony that was 
about to begin.

At this time, a secret guard quickly came to Su Chen and saluted and said,

"I report to your Majesty that there are 200,000 Qin troops hiding in the valley thirty miles outside 
Yongcheng."

"What? Two hundred thousand Qin troops hidden in the valley outside Yongcheng?"

Su Chen stood up in surprise when he heard the secret guard's report. Su Chen didn't expect that 
Lao Ai had prepared 200,000 Qin troops.

"Yes, Your Majesty"

"Damn it, how did the Shadow Secret Guards and the Iron Eagle Warriors of Great Qin do things 
without discovering such important information?"

Su Chen wanted to curse now.

There are more than 100,000 Qin troops in Yongcheng City, plus 200,000 Qin troops outside 
Yongcheng. This is an army of more than 300,000 people. Su Chen only has three There is a big 
disparity in strength between the Wanyouming Cavalry Army and Wang Yi's army of more than 
100,000.

Su Chen suddenly thought, does King Qin Yingzheng know about the Qin troops outside 
Yongcheng?

"Go, bring me Zhang Han"

""Yes, Your

Majesty." Seeing Su Chen's anxious and restless look, Moon God couldn't help but comfort her,



"You don’t have to worry. Maybe Qin King Yingzheng has discovered those Qin troops. Didn’t you 
find that Qin General Wang Jian is not here?"

Su Chen is very angry now. He feels that he has been fooled by King Qin Yingzheng.

King Qin Yingzheng is indeed the future emperor of the ages. He is now starting to plot against 
himself.

If his secret guards hadn't discovered Yongcheng outside An army of 200,000, and his 30,000 
Nether Cavalry Legion will be completely destroyed in Yongcheng this time

"I'm so worried. If King Qin Yingzheng really knows about the Qin troops outside Yongcheng, I 
will have to consider whether I should continue to cooperate with King Qin Yingzheng in the 
future?"

When Yue Shen heard Su Chen's words, he felt something was wrong. Could it be that Qin King 
Ying Zheng wanted to deal with Su Chen this time?

But aren't they allies?

After thinking about it, Yue Shen felt that Qin King Ying Zheng might feel that Su Chen was a 
threat to him. , this time it may be to consume Su Chen's troops,

Moon God asked Su Chen in a somewhat complicated manner,

"Su Chen, are you saying that King Qin Yingzheng has been guarding against you? If King 
Yingzheng of Qin knew about the army outside Yongcheng and didn't tell you, it means that King 
Qin wanted to consume the army you brought this time, and even wanted your army to be 
completely annihilated here, right?"

"Moon God, I didn’t expect you to be so smart. I got a good wife this time."

"You bastard, what time is it now, if you don’t tease me, will you die?"



"Don't worry, if King Qin Yingzheng doesn't give me a satisfactory answer this time, I won't help 
him anymore."

At this time, Zhang Han was brought over by the secret guard. Zhang Han didn't know that King 
Qin's coronation ceremony was about to begin. What would happen if Lord Wu Xiang called him 
over at this time?

"Zhang Han, have you met Mr. Wu Xiang?"

Su Chen looked at Zhang Han and asked expressionlessly,

"Zhang Han, I think you should know about the 200,000 Qin troops outside Yongcheng, right?"

"Um, this......"

Zhang Han was already sweating on his forehead. He did not expect that Lord Wu Xiang also knew 
about the 200,000 Qin troops deployed by Lao Ai outside Yongcheng.

Zhang Han didn't know how to answer Wu Xiangjun now. After all, King Qin ordered him not to 
tell Wu Xiangjun. Zhang Han knew that this might be troublesome.

Seeing Zhang Han's stammering look, Su Chen knew that King Qin Yingzheng knew about the 
affairs of the army outside.

Su Chen looked a little ugly and asked Zhang Han,

"Did King Qin Yingzheng not let you inform me?"

Zhang Han saw that Lord Wu Xiang knew everything now, so he hurriedly explained to Lord Wu 
Xiang,

"Mr. Wu Xiang, the army outside Yongcheng will be handled by General Wang Jian. The king may 
not have informed the army outside Yongcheng because he did not want Mr. Wu Xiang to worry."



Su Chen has seen the principles of an emperor this time.

Su Chen knew that King Qin Ying Zheng would conflict with him in the future, but Su Chen did not 
expect that King Qin Ying Zheng would now plot against him.

Ying Zheng has not left yet. One step counts the next ten steps. Is this the future emperor?

Su Chen laughed at himself and said to Zhang Han,

"Hey, Zhang Han, go back and tell King Qin Yingzheng that our alliance is over. I am not an idiot. I 
will continue to participate in the crown ceremony of King Qin Yingzheng this time, but I will not 
help King Qin Yingzheng."

"Wu Xiangjun, you can't do this, you are like this......"

"Zhang Han, you don’t need to say more. This is your King of Qin who violated the covenant first. 
Do you want my army to be completely annihilated this time? Your King Qin has made a good plan. 
You can go back and tell your King Qin."

Su Chen directly interrupted Zhang Han.

Su Chen was very angry now. It seems that his investment in Qin Wang Ying Zheng was in vain. 
Qin Wang Ying Zheng was indeed Qin Wang Ying Zheng. The Eastern Continent has not been 
conquered yet. He began to plot against himself.

After Su Chen drove Zhang Han away, he ordered to the secret guard,

"Order Wang Meng, commander of the Netherworld Cavalry Corps, not to send out troops to help 
King Qin without my order. Order Wei Zhuang and the others not to take any action. Order Wang Yi 
to tell Wang Yi what happened here and let him make his own decision."

"Order the guard leader Wang Hu to immediately lead the guards to take Mrs. Yan Fei out of the 
Yongcheng Palace. Order the secret guards to immediately monitor both inside and outside 
Yongcheng. I want to know everything that happens inside and outside Yongcheng in the future."



""Yes, Your Majesty." Moon God is now a little worried about this bastard Su Chen. She heard Su 
Chen's order just now clearly. If Su Chen and King Qin Ying Zheng fall out at this time, what 
should the Yin and Yang family do?

However, a cooperation agreement was reached with King Qin Yingzheng. Donghuang Taiyi 
personally contacted King Qin Yingzheng.

Yueshen is now worried that King Qin Yingzheng will let the Yin and Yang family deal with Su 
Chen. If this is the case, I am afraid she and Su Chen will be in trouble in the future. It's the enemy

"Su Chen, have you fallen out with Qin King Ying Zheng?"

"It was King Ying Zheng of Qin who wanted to fall out with me. If my secret guards had not 
discovered the 200,000 Qin troops outside Yongcheng, do you think my army would have been 
completely annihilated? Will the many masters I brought here suffer heavy casualties?"

Su Chen looked at Qin Wang Ying Zheng on the sacrificial platform and was a little confused.

Qin Wang Ying Zheng was plotting against him at this time. Isn't he afraid of revenge? Could it be 
that Qin Wang Ying Zheng has new help?

Wang Jian It is hard to say whether the 200,000 Qin troops outside Yongcheng can be controlled. 
What about the troops in Yongcheng?

There are still more than 100,000 Qin troops in Yongcheng. Now that I do not plan to cooperate 
with the King of Qin, what about these How will King Qin Yingzheng deal with the army?

Chapter 298

Zhang Han hurriedly came to Qin Wang Yingzheng, and he hurriedly told Qin Wang Yingzheng 
what Wu Xiangjun wanted him to tell Qin Wang.

Zhang Han is now worried about King Qin. Without Wu Xiangjun's help this time, King Qin will 
have no advantage at all against Lao Ai's army, and he may even fall into a situation of irreversible 
danger if he is not careful.



Zhang Han also couldn't understand why King Qin Yingzheng wanted to conceal the 200,000 Qin 
troops outside Yongcheng? Could it be that King Qin Yingzheng is going to attack Lord Wu Xiang? 
Zhang Han broke into a cold sweat when he thought of this.

King Qin Yingzheng's face showed no surprise after hearing Zhang Han's words. He knew that Lao 
Ai's hidden army might not be able to deceive Wu Xiangjun's secret guards, but he didn't expect to 
be discovered at this juncture.

"Did Wu Xiangjun really say that?"

Zhang Han lowered his head and replied immediately,

"Your Majesty, Lord Wu Xiang indeed said so."

Qin King Ying Zheng did not expect Wu Xiangjun to cancel the cooperation with him so directly. It 
seems that Wu Xiangjun also discovered his intention.

Ying Zheng looked at Wu Xiangjun and frowned and said,

"I didn't expect Lord Wu Xiang to discover Lao Ai's hidden army at this time. It seems that I really 
underestimated Lord Wu Xiang. Zhang Han, don't worry about Lord Wu Xiang. Since he is not 
willing to help me, then I will terminate my alliance with Lord Wu Xiang"

"Your Majesty, we need Wu Xiangjun’s help right now........"

"No need to say much, just do as I say."Qin King Ying Zheng directly interrupted what Zhang Han 
wanted to say.

The reason why Ying Zheng took the risk to conceal the existence of Wu Xiangjun's twenty armies 
was because he wanted Wu Xiangjun's 30,000 Netherworld Cavalry Legion in Great Qin to be 
completely annihilated. Here.

Lord Wu Xiang is somewhat powerful around Da Qin. Even his 30,000 Netherworld Cavalry 
Legion cannot compete with the 100,000 Qin army. This forces



Ying Zheng to be on guard against Lord Wu Xiang, and Ying Zheng also wants to take advantage of 
this opportunity. The Lao'ai rebellion consumed some of Wu Xiangjun's forces.

After all, this battle was in Yongcheng City, not on a wild battlefield. The combat effectiveness of 
the Netherworld Cavalry Legion could not be fully exerted in Yongcheng City, but now Everything 
was in vain.

Ying Zheng is not worried about losing Wu Xiangjun's help this time. He cannot solve Lao Ai's 
rebellion. After Ying Zheng met that person last night, Ying Zheng is not worried about today's 
crowning ceremony.

With the help of a terrestrial immortal in the heavenly realm, Lao Ai's rebellion will definitely be 
calmed down smoothly.

"It's the king."

Dang! Dang! Dang!

When the third bell rang, the crowning ceremony began. Ying Zheng, dressed in a black dragon 
suit, walked onto the altar. At this time, the important ministers below and the surrounding Qin 
troops all looked serious. Looking at Qin King Yingzheng on the sacrificial platform.

When Qin King Yingzheng led the civil and military ministers to worship at the ancestral 
templeLater,

Prime Minister Lu Buwei came to the sacrificial altar in formal attire. He looked at Ying Zheng and 
said loudly with a serious expression,

"The crowning ceremony begins,"

Lu Buwei now also has some unexplainable feelings for King Qin Yingzheng. The King of Qin 
Yingzheng who he single-handedly supported has grown up at this time, but he has become 
antagonistic to himself. Lu Buwei is also very bitter in his heart.

Facing King Qin Yingzheng and the civil and military ministers of Qin, Lu Buwei began to preside 
over the crowning ceremony of King Qin Yingzheng.



Lu Buwei announced loudly with a particularly solemn look ,

"There is an endless period of hundreds of millions of years in ancient and modern times, and in the 
blink of an eye, one is exposed to heat. He was born a saint to inherit my Qin Dynasty. All my 
compatriots have received this kind Lord. Today the king is strong and vigorous.........."

At this time, Su Chen was not paying attention to the crowning ceremony of King Qin Yingzheng. 
He looked at the secret message in his hand and smiled. It seemed that God was helping him. Hu Ji 
led 200,000 prairie cavalry to Yongcheng. on the way.

Su Chen didn't expect that Meng Tian would ask Hu Ji for help. It seemed that Meng Tian didn't 
know King Qin Ying Zheng's plan. This time, Meng Tian helped him invisibly.

With these 200,000 cavalry, Su Chen was not afraid that Qin King Ying Zheng would make any 
small tricks for him, and even Ying Zheng's life would fall into his hands.

Su Chen thought about whether he should also kill King Qin Ying Zheng this time?

However, when Su Chen thought about the other six countries in the Eastern Continent, he shook 
his head and abandoned the idea. Su Chen felt that it was better to let Ying Zheng destroy the other 
six countries first.

In this way, the hatred of the other six countries was attracted to King Qin Yingzheng. After the 
complete riots in various parts of the Qin Dynasty, Su Chen would come to deal with this King of 
Qin Yingzheng who betrayed the alliance.

Luna saw Su Chen laughing after reading a secret letter, so she asked doubtfully,

"what are you laughing at? Is there any good news in the letter?"

Su Chen looked at Luna, smiled, put the letter away and said,

"Of course it's good news. Donghuang Taiyi has decided to marry you off to me as my concubine. 
Do you think I should be happy?"



The Moon God was so angry that he wanted to seal this bastard's mouth,"You are shameless, do you 
think I will believe what you say?"

After hearing Su Chen's shameless words, Luna turned her head and didn't want to talk to this 
bastard. She shouldn't talk to this bastard. This shameless person is getting more and more 
presumptuous.

Su Chen now feels that Luna has changed. Although Luna now She also looked calm and aloof, but 
she seemed to be a little more humane. Su Chen couldn't help but want to tease the Moon God. Now 
it seems that the Moon God has indeed changed a bit.

"Believe it or not, Moon God, what were you thinking about just now? Are you worried that I will 
be unable to leave Yongcheng?"

Yue Shen glared at Su Chen and said mockingly,

"Am I worried about you? Don't dream. I just want to know if you have a falling out with King Qin 
Yingzheng, will King Qin Yingzheng also get rid of you directly?"

"Haha, King Qin Yingzheng should have this idea, but I don’t know who gave King Qin Yingzheng 
such courage? There should be no such people in Qin, huh? Moon God, couldn't it be that 
Donghuang Taiyi and King Qin Yingzheng reached some agreement?"

Su Chen suddenly thought of the Yin Yang Family. Although the Moon God has never had contact 
with the King of Qin Ying Zheng, if the East Emperor Taiyi of the Yin Yang Family personally 
reached a cooperation agreement with the King of Qin Ying Zheng this time.

Ying Zheng does not need his help, a It is indeed very easy for land gods in the heavenly realm to 
assassinate Lao Ai and the others.

Moon God did not expect that Su Chen would guess that Donghuang Taiyi and Qin Wang 
Yingzheng had reached a cooperation agreement, which made Moon God Not knowing whether to 
tell this bastard,

Yueshen felt a little embarrassed and said to Su Chen,



"I......I don’t know. I haven’t been involved in some things in the Yin Yang family recently."

"Your expression betrays you. I didn’t expect that Qin King Ying Zheng would have the support of 
Donghuang Taiyi, a terrestrial god in the heaven and human realm. No wonder Ying Zheng would 
dare to weaken my power in the Eastern Continent at this time."

At this time, the secret guard brought a pair of twins to Su Chen. The twin sisters were a little 
surprised to see Su Chen and Yueshen together, but they still hurriedly saluted Su Chen and said,

"Black and white young Siming has met his master."

Su Chen was a little confused when he saw the arrival of Black and White Siming. He had 
exchanged the copper box from Han Kingdom for Black and White Siming. He and White Siming 
himself asked Concubine Yan to take him as his subordinate. What are the sisters doing here this 
time? ?

"Mr. Black and White, Siming, why are you here?"

"Master, we are sent by Madam Yan Fei to protect you. Madam Yan Fei has already left the 
Yongcheng Palace."

Chapter 299

After listening to Black and White Siming's words, Su Chen knew that Concubine Yan was still 
worried about her safety, and he did not let Black and White Siming go back. Things here were a bit 
complicated this time, and it would be good for him to have more strength.

Moon God looked at Black and White Siming but didn't say anything. Now Black and White 
Siming no longer belongs to the Yin Yang family, and a new young Siming has been selected. Moon 
God didn't care that Black and White Siming didn't salute her.

At this time, the elders of the Qin clan were about to give Qin King Ying Zheng a hair crown and a 
sword.



Tens of thousands of black-armored troops suddenly appeared in the sacrificial square. When these 
troops appeared in the sacrificial square, they were stopped by the black-armored troops from the 
Qin Palace.

Su Chen saw the Qin army beginning to confront each other, and did not see other elders of the Yin 
Yang family appearing here.

Su Chen said to the Moon God with some curiosity,

"We’ve seen a good show, Moon God, why haven’t you Yin-Yang family members shown up yet?"

"Due to fate, it will naturally appear when it should appear."

"Let me guess, I see you now as if you are a magician. Moon God, if you set up a stall and tell 
fortunes, you will definitely make a lot of money."

"roll"

"Haha." Looking at the confrontation between tens of thousands of troops in the sacrificial square, 
the ministers here knew that what was supposed to happen had happened. The civil and military 
ministers here are now divided into three groups and stand together separately. The ministers here 
stand There were the most people on Lao Ai's side, and there were also many people on Lu Buwei's 
side. Only King Qin Yingzheng only had Shanshan and several ministers here. At this time, a 
middle-aged man next to King Qin shouted loudly to a general of the rebel army,

"How bold, Heng Yi, you actually mobilized the army to rebel without permission?"

The general named Heng Yi looked at Li Si and said with a disdainful smile,

"King Qin Yingzheng? Haha, it’s still unclear whether King Qin Yingzheng is a descendant of the 
Ying family. Maybe King Qin Yingzheng should be named Lu"

""Presumptuous"

Li Si pointed at Heng Yi and shouted loudly.



Li Si was also a little uneasy now. This time he put everything he had on Qin King Ying Zheng. If 
Qin King Ying Zheng loses this time, Li Si will also fight with Qin King Ying Zheng. King Qin 
Ying Zheng was killed together.

Li Si felt more at ease after seeing King Qin Ying Zheng's calm face. Although he didn't know what 
King Qin Ying Zheng had planned this time, Li Si still knew that King Qin Ying Zheng had an ally 
here.

Li Si looked at Su Chen who was sitting on the auditorium and felt a little strange. There was only 
this young man here who was invited by the King of Qin. Could it be that this young man was the 
back-up man of King Qin Yingzheng?

At this time, Chang Xinhou Lao Ai laughed and looked at Lu Buwei and King Qin Ying Zheng and 
said,

"Haha, yes, Ying Zheng should be Lu Buwei's son. I, the Chief Minister, will help Da Qin get rid of 
this Ying Zheng who pretends to be a descendant of the Ying family."

"Yes, Ying Zheng is indeed Lu Buwei’s son. How could he become the King of Qin?"

"Bah, is a bastard worthy of being the king of our Great Qin?"

"Execute Lu Buwei and his son Ying Zheng"

"For the Ying family of Great Qin, kill Ying Zheng and kill Lu Buwei."

The ministers around Lao Ai also verbally attacked Lu Buwei and King Qin Ying Zheng. They were 
trying to please Lao Ai this time. If Lao Ai wins this time , then they might all be made marquises 
or knights.

Looking at King Qin Yingzheng’s army of less than ten thousand, Lao Ai sneered and ordered,

"Hengyi"



"Subordinates are here"

"Kill Ying Zheng, kill Lu Buwei, and whoever kills one of them will be given a marquisship and 
rewarded with ten thousand gold coins."

"Yes, Lord Marquis."

Boom! Boom! Boom! Boom!

Hengyi looked at King Qin Yingzheng's army and ordered loudly,

"Attack, wait for the order. If you kill the rebel, you will be rewarded with ten thousand gold and be 
made a marquis. If you kill Lu Buwei, you will be rewarded with ten thousand gold and be made a 
marquis."

"Wind, wind, strong wind"

"kill"

"Protect the king, prepare your shields, prepare your archers, let go!"

Swish swish swish swish"

The Qin troops on both sides began to shoot at each other at the same time. For a while, bows and 
arrows were flying everywhere, and many Qin troops were killed by these bows and arrows. At this 
time, Lao Ai's tens of thousands of troops began to attack King Qin Ying. Zheng's guarding army, 
the sacrificial square was filled with chaotic scenes for a while.

Seeing that the army had the upper hand, Lao Ai clapped his hands, and at this time, a man wearing 
Qin Army armor appeared next to Lao Ai

"Hiding the sun, the net can start to move. First, bring me the head of King Qin Yingzheng."

"Yes, my lord."



Ying Zheng is now looking at the fighting of the troops in front of him with an expressionless face. 
He now hopes that the Yin and Yang family of Donghuang Taiyi will appear as soon as possible, 
otherwise his troops will not be able to hold on for long.

""Protect the king,"

Zhang Han suddenly found thousands of people wearing bamboo hats appearing in the sacrificial 
square. These people wearing bamboo hats, Zhang Han, knew who they were.

Da Qin's Luowang assassins, this time their secret guards will encounter It's time to get into trouble. 
These Snare Assassins are not something the Shadow Guards can deal with just after they were 
established.

""Kill"

At this time, the Luowen Assassin quickly fought with the Shadow Secret Guards. The Luowang 
Assassin was indeed the most powerful killer in the Qin Dynasty, but just after the battle, the 
Shadow Secret Guards suffered a lot of casualties.

Zhang Han and Gai Nie are now He was guarding King Qin Yingzheng nervously. Now there are 
more and more enemies. King Qin Yingzheng's army here has less than 3,000 people left. In less 
than a quarter of an hour, thousands of soldiers were lost. The remaining The army may be 
completely wiped out in a short time.

The Shadow Guards are also suffering heavy losses now. These Shadow Guards who have only 
been trained for a short time will definitely be maimed this time.

Zhang Han looked at the Shadow Guards who suffered heavy casualties and felt worried 
Bloodshed, these Shadow Secret Guards were trained by him.

Zhang Han had no way to help the Shadow Secret Guards now. He looked at Wu Xiangjun on the 
viewing platform and felt a little helpless. Wu Xiangjun now had a thousand blacks beside him. 
Army A, more than 500 secret guards, and even the leaders are all masters at the master level.



But Wu Xiangjun and Qin Wang Yingzheng have broken up, and Wu Xiangjun will not help Qin 
Wang Yingzheng quell the rebellion now.

"Gai Nie, you protect King Qin, and I will kill those assassins in the net."

Zhang Han can't stand it anymore. His shadow guards are being slaughtered every moment. He can 
no longer watch the shadow guards being slaughtered to death.

Zhang Han jumped up without waiting for Gai Nie's reply. Then he came to the sacrificial square 
and killed the Luowang assassin.

Gai Nie's cold face was now very ugly. He couldn't stand the behavior of King Qin Ying Zheng 
now.

If King Qin Ying Zheng hadn't concealed the fact that Lao Ai was in Yongzheng last night There are 
200,000 troops outside the city. I am afraid that their side has the upper hand now, and it is 
impossible for the troops and shadow guards here to lose so many. At this time, hundreds of people 
suddenly appeared in the sacrificial square, these people wearing white clothes Appearing in the 
sacrificial square, he was led by a man and four women and went towards the Luowang assassin.

Su Chen was a little surprised when he saw people from the Yin Yang family appearing. This time, 
the people sent by the Yin Yang family were all masters, and there was no one. It is lower than the 
fifth level of Xiantian. More than 400 masters of the fifth level of Xiantian are dispatched together. 
This is probably not the foundation of the Yin-Yang family. The Yin-Yang family must still be 
hiding a strong foundation that has not been dispatched.

Su Chen put a hand on Moon Goddess asked with a smile on his shoulder,

"Haha, Moon God, your Yin and Yang family has indeed appeared. Da Siming, the new Young 
Master, Ehuang Nvying, Yun Zhongjun, and the four elders are all dispatched. Moon God, won't 
you, the Right Protector, go to help?"

The eyes of the Moon God suddenly emitted some golden light, but the golden light flashed by. 
Even Su Chen who was next to the Moon God didn't notice it.

The Moon God slapped Su Chen's hand on his shoulder away in shame. said,



"Due to fate, the main star shines brightly and the stars begin to change."

"I'll do it, bastard"

"court death"

Chapter 300

The Moon God was very angry when he heard that bastard Su Chen calling him a magic stick again. 
Why did his own Yin-Yang astrology laws turn into a deceptive magic stick when this bastard came 
to his mouth? The

Moon God stretched out his hand and grabbed the bastard's waist to threaten him. road,

"You bastard, if you dare to talk nonsense again, I will plant a six-soul fear curse on you, making 
your future life worse than death."

Su Chen didn't expect that this little girl Luna could actually pinch people. Could it be that women 
can pinch people?"

"hiss! Let go, I won't say anything anymore"

"Remember, this is the last time."

When Yue Shen saw Black and White Siming behind him looking at them, Yue Shen blushed and 
threatened. Su Chen let the bastard go with just one sentence.

Black and White Siming and the others looked at each other and were a little confused. Moon God 
has the same will. A staunch cultivator, why does her relationship with Wu Xiangjun seem a little 
unclear now? Could it be that in addition to Concubine Yan, Ehuang Nvying and the others, the Yin 
Yang family also has their sisters who will also be members of Wu Xiangjun Su Chen in the 
future. ,

Has the Moon God been captured by this Wu Xiangjun?



The Moon God disdains the relationship between men and women. Does she have a relationship 
with Wu Xiangjun now?

Su Chen smiled at the Moon God and continued to read. Following the battle in the Sacrificial 
Square, with the addition of the Yin-Yang Family, the Luowang Assassins were also retreating 
steadily.

But the disciples of the Yin-Yang Family forgot that this was now a battlefield, and there were tens 
of thousands of troops here. Right at the fortress of the Yin-Yang Family While chasing the 
Luowang assassin, Lao Ai's army began to attack everyone in the Yin Yang family.

Whoosh! Whoosh! Whoosh! Whoosh! Whoosh!

"Watch out for the archers, ah!"

"Get away, there are too many troops here"

"Ah, save me"

"Damn it, retreat quickly."

The rebellious Qin army, under the command of some generals, killed many disciples of the Yin 
Yang family with bows and arrows. Some masters of the Yin Yang family were accidentally killed 
by the sudden rain of arrows.

"Manyyobihualiu"

"Skull blood handprint"

"The best is like water"

"Bailu Qishuang"

""Illusion of the Giant Spirit"



After many Five Spirit Xuantong and ordinary disciples of the Yin-Yang Family were attacked by 
the Qin army's bows and arrows, the elders of the five branches of the Yin-Yang Family except the 
Jin Department also took action, otherwise the disciples of the Yin-Yang Family would definitely be 
killed or injured. Tragic.

At this moment, Ge Nie, who was protecting Qin King Ying Zheng, suddenly felt threatened. 
Without thinking, he stabbed his right side with a sword. A man wearing Qin army armor held a 
strange weapon in his hand. The sword appears next to Ganie

"A net covering the sun?"

"Gui Gu Gai Nie!"

Whoosh! Bump! Bump!

Zhanri and Gai Nie said as they suddenly started attacking. Zhanri used his Zhanri Sword to 
continuously send out red sword energy to kill Gai Nie, and Gai Nie was only a master at the master 
level. He was not the opponent of the great master Zhiri at all, but without a few moves, Gai Nie 
was stabbed with multiple wounds by the Zhiri sword.

King Qin Yingzheng looked at his five thousand troops and the Yongcheng Palace on the battlefield 
The army was defeated by the rebels and was about to be killed, and the Shadow Secret Guards and 
the Yin Yang Family were now suppressed by the rebels and Luo Yu. It was only a matter of time 
before the Yin Yang Family and the Shadow Secret Guards failed.

Just when Qin King Ying Zheng was checking the situation on the battlefield , six figures suddenly 
rushed toward Ying Zheng quickly.

Bump! Bump! Bump! Bump! Bump!

At this time, two grand masters suddenly appeared in Su Chen, King of Qin Yingzheng. After they 
appeared, more than 200 black men appeared. The men in clothes, these people are the Great Qin 
Iron Eagle warriors who were given to Ying Zheng by the Queen Mother Zhao Ji.



And this time the ones who attacked King Qin Ying Zheng were the Luowen Six Sword Slaves, 
Zhen Gang, Duan Shui, Chaos God, Monster, and The twins' reincarnation destroys the soul.

The six sword slaves cooperate with each other tacitly and perform their duties. The six sword 
slaves work together to attack and are good at killing with one move. Even an ordinary grand 
master will be killed by the six of them accidentally.

The six sword slaves As soon as De Zhen saw some people appearing to stop them from setting up a 
trap to kill King Qin Ying Zheng, he said with some disdain,

"Two masters actually tried to stop us. They really overestimated their capabilities."

"Really strong, stop talking nonsense and kill them quickly, otherwise things may change."

"Take action."

As the Six Sword Slave said, he started to kill these Iron Eagle warriors. Just one time he met the 
Iron Eagle warriors, the Six Sword Slave killed more than ten of them, and they were all killed with 
one blow.

King Qin Ying Political opinion Tie Yingrui was a little panicked when he couldn't stop the 
Luowang assassins. This was his last resort to save his life. If all these Tie Yingrui warriors were 
killed by the Six Sword Slaves, he might not be able to escape either.

Su Chen There are some doubts. There should be a lot of Iron Eagle warriors. Why did only more 
than 200 Iron Eagle warriors appear this time? Why didn't the remaining Iron Eagle warriors show 
up?

There is no way that King Yingzheng of Qin still needs it at this time. To hide his trump card, did 
that woman Zhao Ji hide the other Iron Eagle warriors from Qin King Ying Zheng? But this is 
impossible? Ying Zheng is not a fool. If these are all the Iron Eagle warriors, how could he believe 
it? Su

?



Chen turned around and looked at the beautiful Black and White Siming and asked,"Black and 
White Siming, do you know about the Iron Eagle Rui Shi at Concubine Yan?""

When Bai Siming heard Su Chen ask them about the Iron Eagle Warriors, Bai Siming hurriedly said 
to Su Chen,

"Master, we know about the Iron Eagle Warriors. The Queen Mother of Qin, Zhao Ji, and Lady Yan 
Fei left the palace together. On the way, our sisters saw other Iron Eagle Warriors."

"Our sisters only learned after hearing the conversation between Zhao Ji and Mrs. Yan Fei that 
Queen Mother Zhao Ji handed over some Iron Eagle warriors who had always been loyal to the Qin 
royal family to King Qin Yingzheng, and the remaining Iron Eagle warriors continued to be handed 
over to Queen Mother Zhao. Commander Ji

"The Queen Mother handed over to Qin King Ying Zheng more than 2,000 Iron Eagle warriors, but 
they were scattered throughout the Qin Dynasty. There were more than 200 Iron Eagle warriors in 
Yongcheng that the Queen Mother had summoned before."

Black and White Siming is now submissive to Su Chen. Black and White Siming also knows that 
the reason why they were able to leave the Yin and Yang family alive is because Lord Wu Xiang 
exchanged a treasure for them.

This made Black and White Siming very touched. , if they wait another year and a half, I am afraid 
that their sisters will be killed and replaced by the new Young Siming. Black and White Siming are 
very grateful to Su Chen for saving his life, and they will use their lives to protect Su

Chen in the future.

When Chen Chen heard Bai Siming's words, he thought that Zhao Ji was indeed smart. Su Chen 
was also a little interested in Zhao Ji. This woman who was a bit unruly in history would actually 
use a stand-in to do these things in the world of mixed martial arts.

"So that's it. So Queen Mother Zhao Ji still has a hand in King Qin Yingzheng. Perhaps only Queen 
Mother Zhao Ji understands King Qin Yingzheng's temper best. She wants to protect herself."

At this time, the Moon God was listening to the conversation between them next to Su Chen, and 
found that the situation of King Qin Yingzheng was getting more and more dangerous.



If King Qin Yingzheng had no trump cards, I am afraid that King Qin Yingzheng would really be 
doomed this time. However, what if King Ying Zheng of Qin died like this? Then didn’t their Yin 
Yang family also lose so many disciples in vain?

Seeing that this bastard Su Chen was still chatting with Black and White Siming, Yueshen hurriedly 
pulled Su Chen asked,

"Su Chen, are you really not going to save Qin King Ying Zheng? King Qin Yingzheng is now in a 
very dangerous situation."

Su Chen also discovered that Qin King Ying Zheng had no one to save him this time. He must be 
dead, but Donghuang Taiyi probably wouldn't let Qin King Ying Zheng die like this.

Su Chen imitated the god of the moon. said,

"It’s fate, we can’t force it"

"Shameless"

"Come on, Moon God, aren’t I following your example?"
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